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OMB FOIA Acknowledgement

1 message

MBX OMB FOIA <MBX.OMB.FOIA@omb.eop.gov> Tue, Dec 3, 2019 at 11:35 AM
To: "ihead@ccrjustice.org" <ihead@ccrjustice.org>

Good Morning lan Head: This email acknowledges receipt of your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to the
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) dated November 21, 2019 and received in this office on December 3, 2019.
Your request has been logged in and is being processed. For your reference, the OMB FOIA number is 2020-087.

Sincerely,

Dionne Hardy
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